

```
<!DOCTYPE html PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD XHTML 1.0 Transitional//EN">
<html xmlns="http://www.w3.org/1999/xhtml">
<head>
<meta http-equiv="Content-Type" content="text/html; charset=utf-8" />
<title>The Whale Rider Placemark Template</title>
<style type="text/css">
<!--
h1 {
    font-family: Geneva, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif;
    font-size: large;
    font-weight: 600;
    text-transform: none;
    color: #524D2F;
    text-align: left;
    text-indent: 5px;
}
div {
    font-family: Geneva, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif;
    font-size: 12px;
    font-weight: 400;
    color: #524D2F;
    text-align: left;
    text-indent: 0px;
    width: 500px;
}
a {
    font-family: Geneva, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif;
    text-decoration: none;
    font-size: 12px;
    font-weight: 400;
    color: #C4AD4D;
}
p {
}
h2 {
    font-family: Geneva, Arial, Helvetica, sans-serif;
    font-size: 14px;
    font-weight: 700;
    font-variant: small-caps;
    text-align: left;
}
.style2 {
    color: #775305;
    font-weight: bold;
    text-decoration: none;
}
.style3 {
    color: #332214;
```

**Comment [t1]:** Do not change any of the code within the header section.

```

font-size: 11px;
text-align: left;
text-transform: none;
background-position: top;
vertical-align: top;
}
.style4 {color: #775305}
-->
</style>
</head>

```

**Comment [t2]:** End of header section.

```

<body>
<p></p>
<h1 class="style4">Topic Goes Here</h1>
<h2 class="style4">School Name</h2>
<div id="div">

```

**Comment [t3]:** Main portion of placemark. Text and images placed after the body code are seen in the placemark.

**Comment [t4]:** Image banner; do not remove. Used to provide a common theme between placemarks and school layers.

```

<p class="style3">Place information here that describes the plot of the book you read. This paragraph
should be used to tell the reader what is going on in the book. You should strive for one placemark for
each location, and or chapter in the book.</p>

```

**Comment [t5]:** Substitute this text for your specific topic, such as labor, persecution, economics, language, etc.

```

<table width="496" border="0" cellpadding="2">
<tr>

```

**Comment [t6]:** Enter your school name here, such as The Walker School. You could also add the name of your class, such as World History.

```

<td width="337" valign="top"><p class="style3">In this paragraph, provide information about your
research theme (e.g. religion, taboos, myths, ecology, southern right whale biology) and how it plays out
in the book. Focus your theme in each placemark by addressing one of the questions you discussed for
each section of the book.</p> </td>

```

**Comment [t7]:** Substitute this text for your own information that deals with the specific book you are reading.

```

<td width="139"><p></p>
</td>
</tr>
</table>

```

**Comment [t8]:** Substitute this text with the location code of your image. Images must be posted to a photosharing website, such as Flickr or Photobucket and then their location code referenced in order for it to be seen in Google Earth.

```

<p align="right" class="style2"><a href="http://whaleriderproject.wikispaces.com">+ Learn more about
our project</a></p>
</div>

```

**Comment [t9]:** Substitute this text for a caption, which will be seen when the person places their mouse over the image.

```

<p>&nbsp;</p>
</body>
</html>

```

**Comment [t10]:** Replace this link code with the code for you school's wiki.